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NOTICE OF PUBLIC BOARD MEETING
Thursday, November 14, 2024
11:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. PT / 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. ET

Topic: Election 2024 - Upwardly Global’s Strategy for
Supporting Immigrant and Refugee Communities

Registration Link:
https://upwardlyglobal-org.zoom.us/meeting/reqister/tZcocu-rajioiG9OR|Z3IIINwN
MuglKmlaNKLY

Join Upwardly Global for a special public board meeting to discuss potential
impact of the election results to the community of immigrants and refugees.
Learn about Upwardly Global's strategy to ensure work-authorized immigrant,
refugee, and asylum professionals continue to thrive in the workforce and
communities.

This special public board meeting will be led by Upwardly Global's President
and CEO Jina Krause-Vilmar.

Please RSVP and register using the link by October 30, 2024.

For questions or additional information, please contact: Sylvia Manalo, Strategic
Project Manager, Upwardly Global at sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org
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From: Sylvia Manalo

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)

Cc: Joshua Winter; Ana Leon; Sylvia Manalo

Subject: Notice for Upwardly Global Public Board Meeting, November 14, 2024
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 11:10:44 AM

Attachments: Upwardly Global Notice of Public Board Meeting November 14, 2024.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors & San Francisco Main Library Government
Greetings,

Please find the attached notice and invitation for Upwardly Global's Public Board

Meeting scheduled on Thursday, November 14, 2024, from 11:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
PDT /2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. EDT.

Upwardly Global Public Board Meeting

November 14, 2024, 11:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. PDT / 2:00 P.M. to 3:00
P.M. EDT

"Election 2024: Upwardly Global's Strategy for Supporting Immigrant
and Refugee Communities"

Registration Link: https://upwardlyglobal-
org.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZcocu-
rqjoiGoRjZ3JI1iNwnMuqi1KmlaNKLY

To join, please register using the link on or before October 30, 2024. Thank you very
much for your attention and assistance.

If you have any questions about the public board meeting, please do not hesitate to
contact the undersigned.

Warm regards,

Sylvia Manalo (she/her/hers)
Strategic Project Manager

Upwardly Global

505 8th Avenue, Suite 1704, New York, NY 10018

Email: sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org
Tel: 212-219-8828 ext 231

www.upwardlyglobal.org
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IMPORTANT: This electronic message transmission contains information from Upwardly Global which may be
sensitive or confidential. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above and in
accordance with existing terms defined for its use. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at (312) 431-1923 ext. (505) or by email at

ITAdmin@upwardlyglobal.org immediately.
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